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IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between Plaintiff,
United States of America, by and through its attorney of record,
Assistant United States Attorney Kevin E. Smith, defendant KEVIN
JAMES ("JAMES"), by and through his attorney of record, Deputy
Federal Public Defender Robert Carlin, defendant LEVAR WASHINGTON
("WASEINGTON"), by and through his attorney of record, Ellen
Barry, defendant GREGORY PATTERSON (“PATTERSON”), by and through
his attorney of record, Winston Kevin McKesson, and defendant
HAMMAD SAMANA (“SAMANA”), by and through his attorney of record,
Timothy Lannen:

1. Defendant JAMES is charged in a six-count indictment
with Conspiracy to Wage War Against The United States Through
ferrorism, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2384, and Conspiracy to
Possess and Discharge Firearms in Furtherance of Crimes of
Violence, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 924(c¢) and 924 (o).

2. Defendant WASHINGTON is charged in a six-count
indictment with Conspiracy to Wage War against the United States
through Terrorism, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2384; Conspiracy to
Kill Members of the United States Government Uniformed Services,
in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1117; Conspiracy to Kill Foreign
Officials, in wviclation of 18 U.S.C. § 1117; Interference With
Commerce by Robbery, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951; Conspiracy
to Possess and Discharge Fireaxrms in Furtherance of Crimes of
Violence, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 924(¢) and 924{(c); and
Using and Carrying a Firearm in Connection with a Crime of
Violence, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924 (c).

3. Defendant PATTERSON is charged in a six-count
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indictment with Conspiracy to Wage War against the United States
through Terrorism, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2384; Conspiracy to
Kill Members of the United States Government Uniformed Services,
in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1117; Conspiracy to Kill Foreign
Officials, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1117; Interference With
Commerce by Robbery, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951; Conspiracy
to Possess and Discharge Firearms in Furtherance of Crimes of
Violence, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 924(c¢c) and 924 (c}; and
Using and Carrying a Firearm in Ccnnection with a Crime of
Violence, in violation of 18 U.S5.C. § 924 (c).

q. Defendant SAMANA is charged in a six-count indictment
with Conspiracy to Wage War Against The United States Through
Terrorism, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2384; Conspiracy to Kill
Members of the United States Government Uniformed Services, in
viclation of 18 U.S.C. § 1117; Conspiracy to Kill Foreign
Qfficials, in violation of 18 U.S5.C. § 1117; and Conspiracy to
Possess and Discharge Firearms in Furtherance of Crimes of
Violence, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 924(c) and 924{o).

5. The defendants were indicted on August 31, 2005.

6. Defendant JAMES made his initial appearance and was
arraigned on September 26, 2005. The Speedy Trial Act of 1974,
18 U.S.C. §§ 3161 et seg., originally required that the trial
commence on or before December 5, 2005. Trial was set for
November 22, 2005.

7. Defendants WASHINGTON and PATTERSON made their initial
appearances and were arraigned on September 12, 2005. The Speedy

Trial Act of 1974, 18 U.S.C. §§ 3161 et seq., originally required
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that the trial commence on or before November 21, 2005. Trial was
set for November 8§, 2005.

8. Defendant SAMANA made his initial appearance on RAugust
2, 2005, waived preliminary hearing, and was arraigned on
September 6, 2005. The Speedy Trial Act of 1974, 18 U.S.C. §§
3161 et seq., originally required that the trial commence on or
before November 9, 2005. Trial was set for October 25, 2005.

9. On or about October 14, 2005, all defendants sought a
trial continuance to October 24, 2006. The Honorable Cormac J.
Carney, United States District Judge, granted the defendants’
request and set the trial for October 24, 2006.

10. The discovery in this case is voluminous, requiring the
review by defense counsel of over 40,000 pages of discovery,
numercus audiotapes and videotapes, and approximately 14 computer
hard drives.

11. Defendant JAMES, defendant WASHINGTON, defendant
PATTERSON, and defendant SAMANA each request that the Court order
that the trial date in this matter be continued from October 24,
2006, to August 21, 2007, All defendants also request that a
pre-trial status conference be set for August 13, 2007, at 9:30
a.m, The government does not object to the requested trial
continuance or pre-trial date.

12. All defendants are currently in custody awaiting trial.

13. The parties further agree and stipulate and request that
the Court find the following:

(a) Defendant JAMES’ counsel, Deputy Federal Public Defender
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